United Nations Nations Unies ummmicmm
' " EfON,L/3ub,2/SR 33

ECONOMIC CONSEIL 2wt ioi5
AND ECONOMIQUE 925 o

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

COMMISSION ON EUMAN RIGHTS
SUB~COMMISS1ON ON THE PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND THE
PROTECEION OF MINORTTIES
Saeond Session | -
SUMMARY RECORD OF YEE TEIRTY.-THIRD MIETING
Held at Lske Succese, New York,
on Tuesday, 21 June 1949, at 2.30 p,m.
CONTENTS § o . .
Consideration of Part € of Resolubiom 217 (III) of the
Gensral Asssmbly on the Pate of minorities (E/CN.:/Sub.2/6h,
E/CN. 4/Sub,2/66, B/CN,k/Sub,2/60, E/CN,4/5ub.2/69, B/CN. li/Sub.2/67,
L/C¥,4/Sub,2/54, B/CW.4/Sub.2/59)

Chalrmen: Mr, EKSTRAND Sweden |
Rapporteur:  Miss MONROE - United Kingdom
Yembers : My, BORISOV | | Uﬁggﬁbﬁcggﬂet Sociglist
Mr. CHEANG China
Mr, DANIELS  United States of America
Mr, McNAMARA | Augtralia
Mr, MASANI - India
Mr, MENESES PALLARES Ecuador -
My, NISOT Belgium
Mr. ROY Halti
Me, SHAFAGH - Jran
Mr, SPANIEN - France

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in

elther of the working lengueges (Epnglish or an'ench), gnd within two
worlking dasys, to Mr., E. Delevenay, Director, Official Records Division,
Roow F-852, Lélce Success, Corrections should be accqmpaniad by or

P
incorporated in a letter, on heeaded notepeper, beering the appropr late
sytmbol number snd enclosed in an envelope merked "Urgent". Corrections
cqn‘.x«Jbe;.\‘d.azglfcm&li:tuh,_I&Qmmﬁpeedily by the services conoe;ﬂned if delegations

w1 oS faol dndlgl Ihé to incorporate them in a mimeogrephed copy of
& . 5

o reiﬁf&'f}g 194¢

i UNITED NATIONS |
ARCHIVES :

A

{

g



B ..th.éSR
‘Péggz/u /SR 33

Representative of a specialized egency:

Mr. ARNALDO United Nations Educatﬁonal
Sclentific all’i Ol Lu‘r\al
Orgenization (UNESLO

Consultents from nonegovernmental organlzations:

Mr, STOLZ Amoricen Federation of Labox
Mrs, MEAGHER World Federation of Trade
Unliong
Secretariab:
Mr, HOMPEREY Representative of the
Secretary-Genaral
My, LEWSON Secretary-of the Sub~Comulss i

CONSIDERATION OF PART C OF RESOLUTION 217 (XII) OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY
ON THE FATE OF MINCRITIES (E/CN.4/Sub,2/6h, E/CN.4/Sub.2/66, E/CN.4/Sub.2/
60, B/CN,L/sub,2/69, EfCN.bk/Sub.2/67, E/CN,L4/Sub,2/5%, E/CN, L/ Sub.2/59)

The CHAIEMAN took up the discussion of Mr, McNamara‘'s proposgl
conceraing the method %t be foliowed to essure the Protection of
minorities (E/CN.k/Sub,2/64).

Mr. McNAMARA explained, in submitting his proposal, that
resolution 75 (V) of the Economic end Social Council doomed the
Sub~00mmission to complete futility, since it did not authorize it
to exemins petitions or to mske recommendeations to Governmments.

To solve that difficulty, he proposed that a recommsndation be
mede to the Secretary-Generel to take necessary measures "to achleve
in ench Stete the esteblishment of & National Comordimating Committee of
Non-Governmental Organizations.” Those national committess would be
requested subaequ.eni;ly 40 form a Humsn Rights Stending Committee for
the purpose of teking constructive msssures in the field of humen rights,
end in particular in the field of dlscrimination sgainst minorities.

Mr. McNemeres recalled that the idea *7as not new, since the
egi:ablishment of local committees on humen rights had slready besn
proposed by one of the more importsat organs of the United Nabions
end had been carried out in certain States.

His proposal wes designed merely to spreed the establishwent of
non-governuwental commlittees, which seemed to him preferable to governmﬁﬂta'l

orgenizations, and to expedite thelr forwation,

/Mr, SPANIEN



E/CON.)/Sub.2/SR 33
Puge 3 ‘

Mx?. SPANTEN opposed Mr. McNemera's propossal. In his opinion,
the proposal was designed meral'y't‘b 8hift the responslblilitiles of the
Sub-Commission, during the trensitional perict at least, to the
committess contemplated, Moreover, it provided that those committees
should take "conmtructive meesures” s When on.i‘y governuents were
quelified to take measures in the Tield of humen rights, Lastly, to
cover the whole world with locel committees of non~governustt al
organizations, such organizations would heve to be empowered ewerywnere
to exercise thelr euthority. Whether that could be ecccuplished
wes most doubtful. Consequently, Mr, Spanien did not believe thet
the Sub-Conmission could reemsonebly submit such a proposel.

. Mr., NISOT unreservedly approvéd the remsrks which Mr. Spanlen
had just mede. He thought besides, thet the Sub-Commission was not

- entitled to give imstructions directly to the Secretary-Genmersl, for

it muet address itself first to the Commission on Human Rights.

Mr, McNAMARA stated, in reply to Mr. Spenien, thab by
sdopting his proposal the Sumeommissi'on would in no way be shirking
tts regponsibilities; in fact, it had been instructed to do all in 1ts
pover to assure the protection of minorities, It must therefore utilize
all the means gt 1lts disposal to accomplish its task,

, His proposal was consistent with a recoumendetion made by another
organ of the United Netions, and the committees which it envisezed
al;‘ready‘ exigted in some countries , including Australia, where they
hed proved their worth, |

Conseguently, the Sub-Commission would not only be Justified 1n
adopting such a proposal, but it would thereby facilitate ite cwn work.

Mr, SPANIEN vemerked that, in accordence with Mr. McNemera's
propossl, the system which he suggested creating wes to remain in
force only "pénding the setting-up of contempleted machinery for the
implementation of the...principles end rights" set forth in the

Declaration of Humen Rights. It was therefore only temporery. Tempor axy

orgenizations could not be imstructed to take "sonstructive measures”
which only the United Nations or orgenizations origineting In the
United Nations could be euthorized to put into effect.

Miss MONROE asked Mr, Spenien if he were prepered to accept

™
v

the text if sub-parsgreph (B) wore omitted.
/Mr. SPANIEN



E/CN)/Bub.2/5R 33
Page k4
Mr. SPANIEN replied thaﬁ he was opposed to the spirit of
Mr. McNmpara's proposgl’as a whole, and not tc.any pafticular'para.
gf@ph, He could not accept that non-govermmental organizatioﬁs
should be substituted for the United Nations or for Governments.
~ In his opinion, such organizations would bhe ugeful as far és‘
gtudies, reéommendations and. sugiestions were concerned, and not

in the field of practical measures.

| Mr. McNAMARA proposed that sub-paragraph (C) of his text
shonld be deleted in order to comply with the wishes of Mr. Spanien,
who had pointed out thét The method provided for in the daraft |
rvesolution was mevely temporary.

With regard to sub-paragraph (B), which Miss Monros had Just
rentloned, he agreed to omit the last part of 1t, while retaining
the begimmingz, which read as Tollows: ‘

"(B) That such National Co-ordinating Committee, when
establisled, be requested tc form a Human Ri_hts

Standing Commlttee!. '

He thqught that, even if the committees were not given definite

instructions, they could accomplish very useful work.

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the beginning of the operative
parf of Mr. McNamarats draft resolution should be aménded as follows:
'Recommends that the Comnission on Human Rights request -
the Secretary-General... to roquest ..."
80 as to bring it more into line with the Sub-Commission's terms

of refersnce.
Mr. MCNAMARA accepted that amendment.

Mr. SPANIEN pointed out that the only new idea contained
in the draft resolution was the establishment of committees 1o take
constructive measures. Now that that idea was omitted, the
resolution was reduced to a mere expression of the hope that
co~ordinating committees would be established.

If the resolution were drawn up in that form, Mr. Spanien

would certainly not oppose 1t, but he could not see what use it

would have,

/ Mr. McNAMARA®




E/ON.lk/Sub 2/sR 33
Page 5
Mr. McNAMARA proposed that the exrression '"non-govermmsntal |
organizatlions" should be replaced by the words "nationsl sections of
non-sovernmental organizations" to make it quite clear that reference
was not being made to intermational bodies. |
The_draft resolution (B/CN.L/Sub.2/64) was adopted, as susnded,
by 8 votes to ons,with 3 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN took up the discussion of Mr. Daniels' draft
resolution (E/CN.4/Sub.2/66).

Mr. DANIELS explairied that in drafting his '"Revised Proposal
with regard to the Handling of Petifiong™ , he had incorporated in
his text the sugrestions made by Mr. McNamara, Mr, Shafagh and Mr. Roy.

Mre NISOT statéd that he would vote against the draft.
If the vote were taken paragraph by paragraph he would vote against
each of them geparately, simce they vers parts of a whole which

geemed to him unacceptables

Migs MONROE sald that she too would vole againet Mr. Danlels!
proposal for there were, in her opinion, better ways of solving the
difficulty in which the Sub~Commission found itself in regard to

petitions.

Mpr. BORISOV was of the opinion that Mr. Deniels' proposal
mizht lead to arbitrary selection of petitions. He would therefore

vote against the texta

Mr. SPANIEN remarked that Mr. Deniels was considering the
problem of petitions in a plecemeal way, whereas it should be considered

as a vhole. He would therefore vote against the proposal.
He also stated that Miss Monroe and he had drafted a document

which they thought would make it possible to lay down the whole

procedure for the examination of petitions.

Mr. DANIEIS wished to explain that the difference between
his proposal and that which Miss Monroe and Mr. Spanien had drafted.
concerned the questlon whether it was necessary to take measures
immediately or to postpone any actlon in regard to petitions unbil
later.

/ In his



§/CN.L/Sub.2/SR 33
Pace O

In his opinion, the draft resolution of Mise Monroe and Mr. Spanien

was deslgned to delay such actione

Mr. CHANG stated that he had not yet had the opportunity to
study the proposal of Miss Monroe and Mr. Spanien. He thersfore
proposed that the vote on Mr, Daniels' dralt resolution be posiponed

until all the members of the Sub-Commrisgion had studied both texts.

Mr. SHAFAGH pointed out that document T/CN.L/Sub.2/60 submitted
by My. Danlels was closely related to-the guestion under consideration.
He asked if consideration of it could therefore alsn be pogtponed.

He recalled that it had been agreed at a previous meebin: of the
Sub~-Commission that Misg Momroe, Mr. Spanien and he would discuss
tosether the problems they had ralsed in thelr respective proprsals.

He had not taken part in the preperation of document E/CH.L/Sub.2/59,
which Mics Monroe and Mr. Spanien had subsequently submitted.

He therefore wished to know if the authors of that document had
taken into consvider«ati‘on the proposal which he had made in draft
resolution B/CN.4/Sub.2/49.  If they had not done sa, that draft
propogal should be examined separately.

Mlss MONROE explained that Mr. Spanlen and she had incorporated
Mr. Shafach's proposals in their text.

_.Mr. DANIEIS agreed that the consideration of document
B /0N 4 /5ub.2/60 and E/CN.L/Sub.2/66 should be postponed until the
members of the Sub-Commission had had the oprortunity to study the
other proposals concerning the matter.
It was 8o decided,

After a trief discussion in which Mr. CHANG, Mr. McINANAPA,
Mr. WISOT and Miss MONROE took part, the CHAIRMAN proposed that the
examination of the proposal submitted by Miss Monroe and Mr. Jpanien
should be postponed until the next meetinr. " :
It wasthis decided.

The CHAIRMAN omened the discuseion on draft resolution
l‘J/CN.LL/Sub.E/67 rrepared by Mr. Chang on the basls of document
B/CN b /3ub.2/5Y which he had pgviously submitted .

/ Mr. CHARG



I /CN. 4 /3ub.2/3P 33
Page 7

' Mr. CHANG oxplained that in drafting the new text he had
venefited from the advice given him by Mr. Masani, Mr. Shalfagh and
Mr. McNamara. -To overcome the obJections raised by certain
representatives against his original draft, he had eliminated
paragraph (2). Thus, hie new draft confined itself to making
paragraph (1) of the original dreft more explicit. For that
reason he had introduced in the new text the expressions "or to
permit restrictions® and "vocation or employment”. He had also

replaced the words "of individuals" by "of a cltizen".
My. SHAFAGH supported Mr. Chang's proposal.

Mr. McNAMARA asked that the word "individuals® should be
restored in the text, as by allowing only the citizens of a
comtry to benefit from those fi@hﬁs, the resolution might expose
inhabitants who d1d not enjoy the right ~f citizenship to all kinds

of discriminatory measures.

Mr, MASANI could not agree with Mr. McNamara. Mr. Chang’'s
draft resolution had been drawn up in such a: way as to make it
possible for it to be incorporated in the Covenant of Human Richts,
which should be of an obligatory character for the signatory States.
Consequently, 1f Mr. MeN=mara '8 proposal were accepted, certain
States might refuse to adhere to the Covenant.

Moreover, Mr, Masani felt that in adopting Mr. McNamara 's
surcestion the Sub-Comnigsion might(seem to be granting every
individual, even a forelgner, the richt to enter administrative,
diplomatic and eecurity services of the country of which he was a

resident.

Miss MONROE shayed Mr. Masani's viewe and pointed out that
| in certain countries even naturalized citizens did not have the right
to cdrry out certain functions unless they had spent a sufficlent
mumber of years in the country and had proved their loyalty. In
her opinion, the draft resolution was iﬁ any case unnecessary, ag
the matter was adequately dealt with in the Universal Declaration

of Human Richts.

Mr. MENESES PALIATES shared Miss Monroe's views and cited
in that connexion articles 21, 22 and 23 of the Declaration.

/ Mr. CHANG



| écN lr-ébub.?/SR 33

Mr, CHANG thought; on ﬁhe’ contrary, that the specific nature of
the proposal introduced a new element, ag artidle 22 of the Uﬁivarsal
Declaration of Human Rights limited itself to guaranteeing the individual
the enjoyment of economlc, social and cultural rights “indispensable for

his dignity" end might thus allow every Govermment to interpret in its

own way the term "dignity" of a human being.

Mr, SPANTEN was anxious that the political criterion as laid
down in article 2 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights should ba

Inserted in the text.

Mr. McNAMARA, in reply to Mr. Masanl, stated that the sentence
"by reason of his national origin,,.etc." should do away with his objec-
tion. Once that principle was established there might be other reasons,
such ag the security of the State, vhich might prevent an individuel frem
exercising certain functilons.,
With régard to Mr, Spanien'’s proposal, Mr., McNamara was quite willing
that the enumeration contained in article 2 of the Universal Declaration

should be incorporated in Mr. Chang's text.

Mr, DANIELS asked whether he could still propose amendments to
the draft Internatlonal Covenant on Human Rights.

Mr., HUMPHREY (Representative of the Secretary-General) replied
that the Commission on Human Rights would not submit the Covenant for the
approval of the General Assembly before ite 1950 gesglon, The Sub-
Commissiors could therefore male recommendations which the Commission

would examine at its next session in March.

Mr, SPANIEN was not satisfied with the explanations given on
the subject of Mr. Chang's draft resolution. A citizen should in no
cage be debarred from entering into a business ’ profession , vocation
or employment by reason of his political opinions. He would therefore
formally propose that the draft resolution should list all the criteria
contalned In article 2 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights.

/The CHATRMAN



ECN.MSb.E'SB ‘

Pége 9/ wb.2/SR 33
The CHAIRMAN recognized the force of Mr, Spanien's argument;

moreover, he thought that the same wording should be adopted as hitherto.

Mr. CHANG accepted Mr. Spanien's proposal,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote Mr.-Mcl\Iaﬁmra’s amendment to the
effect that the words "a citizen" in Mr. Chang's draft resolution should

be replaced by “"any person",

The amendment was rejected by 8 votes to 2, with 2 absten{:ions.
The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the draft resolution as a whole,
as amended by Mr. Spanien's proposal,
The draft resolution was adopted by 1 yotes %o none, with

5 abgtentions.

Mr. McNAMARA regretted that My, Cheng had not pressed for the
inclusion of paragraph (2) of his original draft resolution (L/CN,k/Sub.2/54)
which he considered to be very important. The proposal yhich had Just
been adopted referred only to the draft International Covenant on
Human Rights, which would probably not be ratified by ’Governments before
two years had elapsed; Member States sghould therefore act in the light

- of the Universal Deci&ration on Human Rights,  Consequently, he proposed
that paragraph (2) should be inserted in Mr, Chang's new draft resolution ’

omitting the reference to article 7.

Miss MONROE thought it @elf-evident that all the Member States
who had signed the Universal Declaration on Humen Rights were bound. to
guarantes respect of the righ'b’s‘which 1t proclaimed, so that the paragraph

in question wouuld serve no useful purpose.
Mr. CHANG supported Mr. McNamara's propogal,

Mr. HUMPHREY (Repreosentative of the Secretary-General) pointed
out that the Sub-Coymission wee not competent to make recommendations
to Member States; it might make récommendafions to the Commisgion on -
Human Rights which, in turn, would submit them to the Economic and

Social Council.

" /My, MASANI



E/CN. héuub';E/SR 33

Page 1 .
Mr. MASANI explained. that he would. vote against Mr. McHamara's

proposed amendment because- he..saw no loglcal reason why articles. 2 and 17

of the Universal Declaration on Human Rights should be mentioned rather

than any other artlcles,

Mr. CHANG suggested that all reference to the three articles
of the Declaration should be omitted and that the phrase should read
".,.in the light of the Universal Declaration on Humen.Rights..."

Mr. MASANT did not conglder that solution satisfactory.
Member States could not be asked to take steps to ensure respect for
cert&in righte more than for others; all righte were of equal
:meortance v If a recommendation Ve to be made to Member States ,
they should be asked to apply all the articles of the Declaratiom,
without distinction,

. Mr. McNAMARA 4id not share that opinion.  The guarantee that
minorities sghould have the right to work could not be left to the
good-will of Governments; 1t was an lmportant matter which involved the

welfare of a -considerable number of people.

The CHATRMAN pointed out that the Sub-Commission had before it

‘8 new proposal,

Mr. ROY declared that, in that case, the time-limit for sub-
nitting proposals was past. He himself would vote against the proposal,
vhich he considersd of no value, since Member States who hé.d signed the
Unilversal Declaration on Human Rights were morally boumd to respect 1%,

Mr. McNAMARA sald that there was no question of a new proposel.,
but only of a re-draft of Mr, Chang's original draft resolution.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote Me ., McI\Tama,m's amendment proposing
that paragraph (2) of My, Chang's oripina.l. draft resolu'tlon should he
adopted, as amended,

The_amendment was rejected by 7 wvotes to 2, with 2 abstentions.

/The CHAIRMAN



E/ON.4/Sub.2 /SR 33
Page 11
The CHATRMAN put before the Sub-Commission the proposal
sbmitted Jointly by Mr. Meneses Pallares, Mr. Roy and Mr., Shafagh
(B/cW.b/sub.2/59) .

Mr, ROY recalled that Mr. Nisot had previonsly stated that
the Sub-Commigsion was not qualified to address itzelf directly to the
Secretary-General or thé Beonomic end Social Council, but had to work
through the Commission on Human Rights; the drafting of the wroposal
should therefore be amended to show that the Sub~-Commission was sub-

mitting ite recommendatione to the Commission on Muman Dights,

My, NISOT stated that the proposal could not be supported
until the term "winority" liad heen defined, and proposed that ite

congideration should therelore be poztnoned.

Mr. MENESES PALLAFES could not amyree with Mr, Nisot's view,
All the propomals so far submitted concerned minorities which actually

existed, a foct of which the very name of the Sub-Commission was proof.

Mr, NISOT saild, in reply, that Govermments with an uneasy
conselence could always say that they had no minorities, and the Sub-
Commission shouwld be in a position to make a stetement to the contrary,

showing what is understood by the term "minority".

Mr, SPANIEN considered that it wae for the Sub-Commiseion to
determine whether certain minority groupe might claim the stafbus of a
minority. Once thet status was recoghized, the Sub-Commission could
call the respective Governments to account. Tho authors of such
proposals as that vnder congideration had something else in mind, namely
enquiries concerning groups which might claim the statue of a minority,
but the text of their resolutions wae dravn up ag 1f that status were
aiready defined,

Tt wag in order to clear up thet polnt that Mise Monroe and he had
submitted a working document and, in his opinion, it would be advisable
to examine that document first, to see whether there were any further
gaps vhich might be Tilled by the adopbion of a proposal such as that
submitted by Mr, Meneges Pallares, Mr. Roy end Mr. Shafogh,  As he
congldered that the latter might cause confusion, however, he would

have to sbetain if it were put to the vote.

Mr. ROY



T /G, 4 /Sub.2 /SR 33
Page 12

Mr, ROY, replying to Mr, Nisot, thought that the Sub-Commission
could not postpone the examination of every proposal which mentioned

mlnorities.

Mr, NISOT said he did not desire the postponement of the examina-
tion of all the proposals, but only of those vhich raised questions which

might be prejudicilal to the Governments concerned.

Mr, SPANIEN again emphasized that he did not wont to avold
‘discussing the proposael, but that it was necessary to be a8 specific as
nossible. Certain Governments wif‘bh an uneagy consclence vould seek all
kinds of pretexts to evade any reduest for inveatigation and information
with regard to the status of wminorities. ‘I‘he- questionnalre should be
carefully drafted so as‘ not to agaist such efforts and so that the

Govermnments concerned would be obliged to reply to it.

My, DANIELS asled whether no other proposal would be examined

before the working paper Etubmitted.'by Mise Monroe and Mr. Spanien,

. Migs MONROE replled that the authors of proposals could always
dewmand that they ghould be examined.

Mr. DANIELS requested that all the proposdls should be examined
in the chronological order of theilr submission after the vorking paver
had been studied, ‘

Mr McTTAMARA recalled that Miss Monroe had said thati the
working paper did not take into account all the proposals submitted,
He thought, therefore, that those which had not been taken into considera=
tion should be exemined.

Mr. MENESES PALIARES thought the Sub-Commlssion would certainly
gucceed in defining minorities; for the time being, it wae admitted
that minorities existed; that was the basis for requesting the Govern-
ments to supnly inforwation,

Mr. ROY supported the proposal submitted by My, Meneses Palléres

and Mr. Shafagh, although he did not wish his neme to be associated with

_ the substence of that proposal., The suthors of ‘the proposal wished a

/provision



E/CN,4/Sub.2/SR 33
‘Page 13

provision to be inserted in the Covenant and there was every reason %o
oxpect that the Sub-Commisslion would have succeeded in defining a

minority by the time the Covenant was ratified. The words "as defined
avbsequently” could perhaps be sdded after the words "regarding the status
of any minority",

Mr. DANIELS asked for the opinien of the Secretary-General's

representative on that question,

My, HUMPHREY (Representative of the Secretary-General) replied
that the proposal invited the Secretary-General to request Governments Lo
furnish information upon specific application or in reply to questionnaires,
He was not very clear about the diffevence between the two methods; iIn
the ebeence of further detells, it was difficult to sey beforehend what
the contents of the questiommaire would he, If the draft resolution was
spproved first by the Commission on Human Rizghte and then by the Economic
and Social Council, the Secretariat would prepare a quegtiomnaire on the
basis of the discussions vhich had taken place. He also polnted out that
" %he Govermments cowld be requested to supply Informetion only about certain

groups, and that they would be free to decide whatl minorities existed

within their territory.

Mr, SPANIEN stated that that explanation had enlightened him,

and he was now prepered to vote on the resolution immediately.

Misg MONRCE thought that the representative of the Secretary-
General had raised important points. She wished to know how the
questionnalre wouid e drafted and what body would instruct the Secre-

tariat, Furthermore, according to the proposal, Governments would he

invited to furnish information about minorities and, if they requested

explanations, the Sub-Commission must be in a position to inform them of

vhat it understood by a minority.

Mr. McNAMARA asked the representative of the Secretary-General

to state how and by whom questionnalres 80 far sent to Govermments had
been drefted. The Sub-Commlsslon should not be held up by the difficulty

mentioned by Miss Monrose,

MMy, HUMPHREY



E /O, 4/Sub.2/SR 33
Page 1k
Mr. HUMPIREY (Representative of the Secretary-General), in

reply to Mr. McNemara, said that four cuestionnaires had so Tar been
gent to the Govermments: the first had been sent at the request of the
Commission on the Status of Vomen; which had given definite instructions
to the Secretariét; the second questionnalre had been circulated before
the United Nations Conference on Freedom of InTormetion and had been
approved by the Economic and Social Council; +the third had cbncerned
the measures of implementation of the International Covenant on Human
Rights, and had been zubmltted for approval to the Commission on Humen
Rights and anpexed to ite report} the fourth was the Trusteeship Council's
questionnaive, which was drawm up by the Council itself, |

The Secretariat had had full responsibility for the preparation of
- the questionnaires only in the case of parﬁ of the ome circulated by fhe'
Commisgion on the Status of Vomen. The Secretariat would be prepared '
to draft a questiomnsire, but would find 1t difficult to do so if it did

not receive the necessary instructions from the Sub~Commission.

The CIHAIDMAN pronosed that the Sub-Commission should immedidtély
undertalre the study of the working paper submitted by Miss Monroe and
Mr. Spanien (E/ON.4/Sub.2/59),

Miss MONROE said that Mr. Spanien and she were submitting that

paper in all humility and were prepared to accept any amendments the

mewbers of the Sub-Commission might wish to meke, The document took
kinto account all suggestions which lhiad been advanced during the dis-
cussion, It was divided into three perts: Part I related to the
studies vhich must be undexrtaken, not only because the Sub-Commission's
terms of reference included such stulies, but because two issues hed
emsfged as a result of the debate. TFirstly, it was necessary to define
 what was meant by a minority, in view of the fact that the members of
the Sub-Commission themselves did not egree on that cuestion. Secondly,
the Sub-Commission had found the some difficulties as the General Assembly
in formulating provisions of world-wide apnlication, If the work were
to be useful, an attempt must first be made to define a minority and to

“draw up a classificatlion of the different types of minorities.

| [Part II':"J




E/Cl\T I gSub 2/8R 33
Page 1

Part IT contained recrmmendations, 0f all ﬁhé rights which
minorities could claim, the only ome not stated in the Universal
Declaratlion of Huwan Rights was the right to teach the languare of
minority groups and to use it in the courts. The authors of the
paper had not tried to substitute a new text for the proposals made
by Mr. Daniels and Mr. Borisov, but to set out the considerations
vhich should guide the Sub-Commission. They had wished to indicate
in that second part .that the Sub-Commission was perturbed by the
d1fficult situation in which it had been placed as a vresult of the
adoption of resolution 75 of the Economic and Social Council.,  The
draft resolution, therefore, emphasized that the fact that they had
accepted the Univefsal Declaration of Human Risghts laid upon the
Governments represented in the Commission on Human Rights and on
the Eoconomic and Social Council the moral obligation to take more
gatisfactory measures to deal with commmications received by the
Secretariat, It waé therefore advisable that a procedure for the
admission of groups to the status of a minority and laying down the
~expedients open to such minorities should be established as soon
as pogslble.

Part IIT éontained conclusiong and clearly showed that it_was
not the intention of its authors to defer the solution of the
problem, tut rather to ensurve that the proposal submitted by the
Sub~Commission should be the best possible. It indicated what the
merbers of the Sub-Commission should do before the session in
January, and in particular drew thelr attention to two questione
of extreme importance which should serve as a starting point: the
classification of the different types of minorities and the procedure -
for the admission of groups to the status of a minority.

Mr. HUMPHREY (Representative of the Secretary~General) pointed
out that it wae not certain that the Sub-Commission would meet before
the following January. The Interim Committee on FProgramme of Meetings
could always modify the programme of the conferences of subsidiary

organs of the Council.

Miss MONRCE thought that the Sub-Commimsion should express
the desire to meet in the following January and drav up a programme

of work for that session forthwith.

Mr. BISOT thought it would be rash to give the impressgion

that the Sub~Commlssion could examine and adopt resolutions on the
/important problem



}"/CN uéuub 2/ 33
\-’e

important problem of minorities in the space of a few days; the

Sub~Commission should therefore insist upon the necessity of meeting

in January.

R HUMPHREY (Representative of the Secretary-General) said
- that the Secretary-General could be requested to draw the attention
of the Commission fn Human Rizhts to that point.

Mr. McNAMARA thought that the Secretariat ghould ¢ivculate
the provisional agenda of the Sub-Commlission well 1n advance and ask
members for suggestions on the way in vhioh the Sub-Commiselon should

caryy out ite work.

Mr. HUMPHREY (Representative of the Secretary-General)
observed that the agenda of the current session had begn circulated
bafore the previous autumn. He did not see the use of requesting
members to [orwavrd sugdestions, as decisions about the provisional
agenda were taken by the Sub-~Commlission iteself at the bheginning of

ite session.

Mr. BORISOV wished to know when Mr. MeN=mara would submit

the proposals provided for in item 8 of the wnrovieional agends.

Mr. McNAMARA said that he would submit them on the following
day. He wished to have further information on certain pointse.
He admitted that the agenda hed been circulated well in advance
of the sesslon; howover, it was only at the last minute that.the - -
members of the Sub-Commission had reégived information about the
questiony with vhich they would be dealing.
: M&- McNemara-repeatéd that 1t would be useful to ask the members
of the Sub-Commimsion in advance for sugpestions ebout the way in which
1t should carry out its work; the Secretariat would be abdble to
sumiarize such sugfestions and there would be no [urther need to

return to that question at the beginning of the session.

Myr. BORISOV requeasted that'Mr.'McNamara-shoul& submit his
: proposals‘in writing on the following day at the latest,

/ e NoRAIARA



E/CN.héSub.E/SP 33
Page 1

Mr. McNAMARA pointed out that document B/CN.L/Sub.2/sR 16
ghowed that there was an error in the agenda. Item (b) was a
variant of item (a). He would submlt hils proposal to the
Secretariat on the following morning. He intended to propose

only item (b), with certaln changes.

The meeting roge at 5.30 p.M.






